

CURRICULUM VITAE

Margarita Katsimi

Professor, Department of International and European Economic studies, Athens University of Economics and Business.

Research Fellow of the Center for Economic Studies and IFO Institute for Economic Research (CESifo).

Address: Department of International and European Economic Studies, Athens University, 76, Patision str, 10434 Athens Tel: + 30 210-8203179. Email: mkatsimi@aueb.gr.

Professional Career:

2012 -2015: Jean Monnet Chair in Monetary and Fiscal Policy of EU.

2012-2016: Associate Professor, Department of International and European Economic Studies, Athens University of Economics and Business.

2005-2012: Assistant Professor, Department of International and European Economic Studies, Athens University of Economics and Business.

2000–2005: Lecturer, Department of International and European Economic Studies, Athens University of Economics and Business.

1996-2000: Member of the Economic Research and Analysis Unit of the Council of Economic Advisors.

1995-1996: Lecturer at the Faculty of Economics of University of Essex.

Education:

1992-95: PhD, Birkbeck College, University of London. Professors: Supervisors Prof . Vittorio Grilli and Dr. Gylfi Zoega. Thesis Title: "Three essays on the size of the public sector, the public debt and employment".

1991-92: Intercollegiate M. Phil program in Economics, Birkbeck College, University of London (with distinction).

1990-91: MSc in Economics, Birkbeck College, University of London.

1988-89: Courses in economics, Department of Economics, Freie Universitaet Berlin within the framework of the program ERASMUS.

1984-89: BA in Economics, Department of Economic Studies, National and Kapodistriako University of Athens.

Awards-Scholarships: Prize Armitage - Smith Memorial 1994. The prize is awarded every four years to a Ph.D student in the Department of Economics of Birkbeck College.

1991-95: Scholarship from the Institution of State Scholarships (IKY).

1995-2000: New Scholar of the Center of Economic Policy Research (CEPR).

Teaching experience: 1999–present: Courses in Macroeconomic Policies of the EU, Microeconomic Policies of the EU, Introduction to Microeconomic Theory and Economic Integration at the undergraduate level and courses in International Macroeconomics, European Macroeconomics and Macroeconomic Theory and Political Economy at postgraduate level.

1995-1996: Teaching courses in Economic Policies of the EU, Labour Economics and Political Economy in University of Essex.

1991-1994: Teaching as a doctoral student courses in London Guildhall University and tutorials in Macroeconomics, Microeconomics and International Economics at Birkbeck College, University of London

Participation in advisory committees: 2010 and 1997-2000: Member (Alternate) Euro Working Group of the European Union.

2010-2014: Member of the Council of Economic Advisors.

1997: Member of the European Council's working group for the drafting of the Stability and Growth Pact.

1996-2000: Member of the European Commission's Working Group on the transition of public sector to the Euro.

1996: Member of the European Policy Committee of the European Union (EPC).

1996-1997: Member of the Working Group 1 of the OECD on Macroeconomics and Structural Policy.

1998-2000: Member of the Committee of representatives of the National Coordinating Committee for the transition of Greece to the Euro.

Publication in referee journals: 1. "European Integration and the Feldstein-Horioka Puzzle", *Oxford Bulletin of Economics and Statistics*, 78 (6): 834–852 2016 (with G. Zoega).

2. "Public investment and reelection prospects in developed countries", *Southern Economic Journal* 82(2): 471-500, 2015 (with V. Sarantides).

3. "Inequality and the Import Demand Function", *Oxford Economic Papers* 64(4):675-701, 2012 (with A. Adam and T. Moutos).
4. "Excessive Wages and the Return on Capital", *Cambridge Journal of Economics* 36(2): 435-461, 2012 (with S. Kalyvitis and T. Moutos).
5. "The Impact of Fiscal Policy on Profits", *Economic Inquiry* 50(4): 1050-1068, 2012 (with V. Sarantides).
6. "Do elections affect the composition of fiscal policy in developed, established democracies?", *Public Choice* 151(1): 325-362, 2012 (with V. Sarantides).
7. "Inequality and the US import demand function" (with T. Moutos), *Journal of International Money and Finance* 30(3): 492-506, 2011.
8. "EMU and the Greek crisis: The political-economy perspective" (with T. Moutos), *European Journal of Political Economy* 26 (4):568-576, 2010.
9. "Inequality and the relative reliance on tariffs" (with T. Moutos), *Review of International Economics* 18(1): 121-137, 2010.
10. "Human Capital and the Feldstein-Horioka Puzzle" (with T. Moutos), *The Manchester School* 77(3): 398-409, 2009
11. "Exchange rate strategies towards the euro-zone for new EU member states with currency boards", *Journal of Macroeconomics* 30(3): 1043-1063, 2008.
12. "Training, Job Security and Incentive Wages", *Scottish Journal of Political Economy* 55(1): 67-78, 2008.
13. "Inflation Divergence in the euro area: The Balassa-Samuelson Effect", *Applied Economics Letters* 11(5): 329-332, 2004.
14. "Causality Links between Consumer and Producer Prices: Some Empirical Evidence", *Southern Economic Journal* 68(3): 703-711, 2002, (with N. Pittis and G.M. Caporale).
15. "Stochastic Shifts in the Natural Rate of Unemployment: Evidence from Greece", *Applied Economics Letters* 7(4): 239-242, 2000.
16. "Elections and the Size of the Public Sector", *European Journal of Political Economy* 15(3): 441-462, 1999.
17. "Explaining the Size of the Public Sector", *Public Choice* 96(1/2): 117-144, 1998.
18. "The Greek and Icelandic IMF programmes compared", Voxeu, 19 November (with G. Zoega, 11415 reads).
19. "Greece: The (Eventual) Social Hardship of Soft Budget Constraints" (with, in B. Nolan et al. (eds) *Changing Inequalities & Societal Impacts in Rich Countries*, Oxford, Oxford University Press (with T. Moutos, G. Pagoulatos and D. Sotiropoulos), 2014.

**Other
publications**

20. "Discussion: Who needs an external anchor. By D. Gros" in H. Berger and T. Moutos (ed.) *Managing EU Enlargement*, MIT Press, (2006).

21. "Inequality and Redistribution via the Public Provision of Private Goods" (with T. Moutos), CESifo Working Paper No. 1121, 2004.

22. "Monopoly, Inequality and Redistribution via the Public Provision of Private Goods", CESifo Working Paper No. 1318, 2004 (with T. Moutos).

23. "Employment options of the future: Actual and preferred working hours – Greece" (joint with P. Tsakoglou), European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working Conditions, 2000.

24. "Firing Costs, Job Tenure and Employment", Discussion Paper 451, University of Essex, 1996.

Books: "Macroeconomic Policies of the European Union", February 2016, Athens University of Economic and Business Press.

Organization of international academic conferences

- CESifo -Delphi Conference on the Economics of Firm Exporting, Munich, 2013.
- CESifo -Delphi Conference on Current Account Adjustment, Athens, 2015.

Participation in international academic conferences (indicative):

- Annual Conference Money Macro and Finance Research Group, UK, 1993.
- Annual Conference European Public Choice Society, Germany April 1995.
- Annual Conference Royal Economic Society, UK, March 1995
- CEPR Labour Markets Imperfection Group, UK, May 1995.
- Workshop Fiscal policy in the E.U.", University of Essex, UK, September 1995.
- Annual Conference European Economic Association, Turkey, September 1996.
- CESifo Area Conference on Employment and Social Protection, Germany, June 2001.
- Delphi- CESifo Conference on Managing EU Enlargement, December 2001, September 2002.
- CESifo Area Conference on Macro, Money and International Finance, Germany, February 2003.
- Workshop on Enlargement and EMU, European University Institute, Italy, October 2003.

- CESifo Area Conference on Public Economics , Germany, April 2005.
- International Economic Association, Annual conference, Morocco, September 2006.
- CESifo Area Conference on Employment and Social Protection, Germany, May 2009.
- 2nd Conference in Economics, Finance and Econometrics, European Asian in Economics, Finance, Econometrics and Accounting Science Association, China, 2010.
- Annual Meeting of the Association of Southern European Economic Theorists (ASSET), Portugal, 2011
- Guest seminar in the Department of Economics, Statistics and Mathematics, University of London, UK, 2012.

Research Programs

- ARISTEIA II - «Microeconomic and Macroeconomic Determinants of Current Account Adjustment: The Case of Greece -3879», General Secretary of Technology and Research (ΓΤΔΣ) in the framework of “Education and Life Long Learning” co-financed by the European Union (European Social Fund - ECB). Scientific Organizer: P. Hatzipanayotou.
- Growing Inequalities Impacts (GINI). The program was financed by the European Union. Scientific Organizer: W. Salverda, University of Amsterdam, 2011-2013 .
- Quality Heterogeneity with Financial Frictions, Programme Boosting Basic Research, Athens University of Economics and Business, in collaboration with E. Dinopoulos, University of Florida, 2010-2012.
- Social impact of globalisation in Europe (SIMGLOBE). The program was financed by the European Union. Scientific Organizers:: Prof. I. Begg (LSE, UK) and Dr J. Mortensen (CEPS, Belgium), 2005 – 2006

Referee in academic journals επιζητημονικά (indicative):

Scandinavian Journal of Economics, Oxford Economic Papers, Economic Inquiry, Public Choice, European Journal of Political Economy, Southern Economic Journal, Manchester School, Journal of Macroeconomics, Bulletin of Economic Research.

Research interests:

International Macroeconomics, Applied Economics, Political Economy, Public Economics, Labour Economics.

Personal status:

Born on the 4th of July 19966. Married, three children.

